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From ?777@?7? Tue Feld 19 11:24:42 2002
Return-Path: <schwabac@email.arc.nasa.govs
Received: from mymrl.arc.nasa.gov (IDENT: ml*aDOLnt@mymrl AYC.nAaSAa.gov
[128.102.31.4])
by mail.arc.nasa.gov (8.9.3/8.9.3) with ESMTP id LAR26101;
Tue, 19 Feb 2002 11:21:17 -0800 {(PST)
Received: from email.arc.nasa.gov (email.arc.nasa.gov [143.232.64.51])
by mymrl.arc.nasa.gov (Mirapoint)
with ESMTP 14 AAQS5097;
Tue, 1% Feb 2002 11:21:16 -0800 (PST)
Received: from mercury (mercury.arc.nasa.gov [143.232.65.47])
by email.arc.nasa.gov { -- Info omitted by ASANI Solutions, LLC.) with
ESMTP 1id LARAL15250;
Tue, 19 Feb 2002 11:21:16 -0800 (PST)
From: "Mark Schwabacher® <schwabac@email.arc.nasa.govs

To: "'John Melton'"f<jmelton@mall arc.nasa.govs
Cc: <thinke@mail. arc nasa gov>
Subject: 3

Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2002 11:21:16 -0800
Message-ID: <002£01clb97a$%a359751082f41e88f@mercury>
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="us-ascii"

‘Content -Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

X-Priority: 3 (Normal)

X-M8Mail-Priority: Normal :

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlock, Build 10.0.3416
In-Reply-To: <000201c1b9775141a2¢00$010048c0@IJ0OENSP4A>
Importance: Normal

X-MimeQOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V6.00.2600.0000
X~UIDL: 4844745b6clbbf5876707ba3elB20e5a

o Y —

Diane didn't tell me the number of CD's. When we were at NWA, they said
that they gave the FBI one year's data on 6000 CD's. That would suggest
that 3 months' data would fill 1500 CD's. However, the sample CD's that
they gave us appear to contain one full days' data (Nov 1) on 3 CD's.
Which would suggest that 90 days' data would £ill 270 CD's. We'll find
out next week. : ‘
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g sl ol Message---~~
From: John Melton [mailtozjmelton®mail.arc.nasa.gov]

v

b3
> Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2002 10:56 AM
To:. .'Mark Schwabacher!:
Cc: . hlqke@ma~l arc”
Sabject RM: “da ; o B
‘Mark |
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Any ldez how many CD's we're talking about?

TN

From: Mark Schwabacher [mailto:schwabac@email.arc.nasa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2002 10:43 AM

To: !'Thomas Hinke'; dmelton@mail.arc.nasa.gov

Cc: pmjones@mail.arc.nasa.gov; thinke@mail.arc.nasa.gov; Yad Wang
{yxwang@email .arc.nasa.gov)

Subject: NWA data

I got a czll from Diane Martell at NWA today. She said that
when they come here next week, they will bring with them

1} Three months of PNR data on CD from Oct, Nov, and Dec 2001

2) PC software to read the PNR data

She said that Worldspan determined that it would be easier,

for them to give us CD's rather than tapes, and that it would
be easier to get Oct, Nov, and Dec rather than Jul, Aug, and
Sep as we had originally reguested. She said she would work

on getting the September data in the future. I said that's fine.

\{‘V\JVVVV,VVVVVVVVVV‘VV\/VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV

Dr. Mark Schwabacher

NASA ARC, Code IC

TES50-604-4274
hﬁtp:fﬁic.arc.nasa.gov/~schwabacf
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